AGENDA MATERIAL

Aliza Barraza DATE<e{ 19 24 ITEMND, RA <
From: MICHAEL AARON

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 6:33 AM

To: Adelita Grijalva; Matt Heinz; Rex Scott; Steve Christy; District3; COB_mail

Ce: B 1im Laux; Gina Swoboda

Subject: Do NOT certify primary, unless...

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution,
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Please add my comments into official records.

Greetings,

You have a duty of care to only certify accurate election result. .
Do not certify the primary election unless you are 100 percent sure that all
was done in accordance with the law and the Arizona and U.S. Constitution!

Reminder, we alerted you about the severe chain of custody violations in

prior elections, and the likelihood of it happening again. We also alerted you

of 109,464 registration records on the voter rolls without any voting history.

We also alerted you of 65,098 “voters” without any voting history and being

on the Early voting list and mailed ballots for them went out, whereabouts unknown!
They should have been purged or on the inactive list.

I will challenge those. | will also challenge Pima County's 9,702 Federal Only
voters. If they cannot provide proof of citizenship then you and the recorder
will be guilty of allowing foreigners to vote in America. This is a major civil
rights violation of my and every American's rights!

So, before you "certify" the primary election results make sure the past
election interference and violations have not occurred this time around.
Please wait to certify until you have resolved all past election violations.

God Bless Americal

Gisela Aaron
LD17, Pct 176

The following violations have occurred in past elections and will most likely

happened again in the primary or upcoming general election:
2



ARS 16-542 the Board of Supervisors is to approve the Recorder’s list of Poll
workers for early voting. Show us the 2-person, 2-party list.

ARS 16-621 (E) Chain of custody violations (unsecure ballot stock, unsecure

pre-printed ballots, unknown if 2-party rule is being followed, possible ballot
stuffing enabled)

Op Sec: Operational loss of control of voter database produce
untrustworthy results. Election is rendered uncertain and uncertifiable.

ARS 16-602 (A), -608 (A) Reconciliation Procedures (unknow amounts
of ballot stock and unknown amounts of pre-printed ballots delivered,
cause uncertain results, missing seals, unknown if 2-party rule was followed)

ARS 16-411 (B)(4) Voters told they’ve already voted (Identity theft?)
HAVA Sect 301, 3.2.1 Accuracy rate in voter roll NOT possible!
Per Harry Haury, co-author of HAVA: Necessitates FISMA AUDIT!

ARS 16-531 recorder to provide a list of election board workers

(2-party rule?)
ARS 16-550 (A) Unlawful curing procedures (signature verification
over phone, voter is not able to see the alleged signature in question)
ARS 16-1005 (E) Unstaffed drop boxes (no daily pick up of ballot boxes,
left overnight and insecure)

14th Amendment, civil rights violation: voter suppression. Fifty percent
decrease of 265 precinct locations to mere 125 vote centers that are more
than 2 miles from people’s homes.

Remedy:

Purge voter rolls of dead people and people that moved away.

Removal of people without any voting history.

Chain of custody, 2-parties, between post office and ballot processing center.
One chain of custody form with 2-party lines for each hand off at every site.
Secure ballot stock and secure pre-printed ballots for early voting.

Recorder to provide a list of 2-party election board.

Daily pick up of ballot boxes.



Other best practices:

We the People pay the election Director as well as the Recorder and staff
to do their jobs. They have no right to outsource to 3rd party vendors.

No outsourcing to unconstitutional 3™ party vendors with proprietary
hard or software. Third-party vendors are unaccountable to the People.

All parts, machines, devices, and software code to be Made In the USA.
Or best practice, NO MACHINE VOTING!

Small precinct vote locations with paper voter rolls for one day voting.

Paper ballots handed to voter on elections day with proof of citizenship.
Hand count following the election and results announced publicly at
precinct level.

No early voting with exceptions for military and handicapped voters.

Election Day be made a holiday.
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From: Gisela Aaron

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 7:11 AM

To: Constance Hargrove; District5; District4; District2; District1; didtrict3@pima.gov;
COB_mail

Cc: Arizona Republican Chairmen; Gina Swoboda

Subject: V06 Vote center

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not ¢xpect this message,
proceed with caution. Verify the sender’s identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or
opening an attachment.

Greetings,

I worked Mt Olive Baptist church location during the Primary on July30, 2024. We all signed in on the Tenex
Epollbooks prior to the start of election. At 5:45am, I noticed that the ePollbook showed already 3,839 ballots
cast! T asked others and they did not know why there were alrcady 3,839 preloaded ballots! The election does
not start until Gam.

Second, the Lexmark printer erroncously printed multiple times 2 pages instead of 2-sided ballots. We were not
busy. The printer problems alone can cause major problems in the General Election when a much more busicr
election is anticipated.

‘The printer error rate violates HAVA®s 3.2.1 Accuracy requirement of | in 125,000 allowed errors. It
nessessitates a FISMA audit, per Iacry Haury, one of the co-authores of the Help America Vote Act.

We don’t trust the uncertified electronic pollbooks by Tenex.

We don’t trust machines and printers in voting. Please investigate these issues!
Thank you.

Gisela Aaron

LID17, pet 176

Sent from my iPhone




